Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 10:20 AM

To: Jenny Lim; SUR; assignments

Cc: Eddie Sim

Subject: SNM24D203397/C01/LEWLC - VEH: SNN9360L - DOA: 10/06/2024 04:00
Importance: High

Hi Sirs/Madam,

We will be assigning LKK to survey the vehicle.

Excess: S$2,000.00

Hi LKK,

Please assist with the OD survey, advise is there any vehicle modification, tyre condition & etc.
Venue : LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A& F¥il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



